
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA18
-20613-CR-W ILLIA M S/TO RRES

CASE NO:

18 U.S.C. j 842(p)(2)(A)
18 U.S.C. j 2339B(a)(1)
18 U.S.C. j 2339A(a)

FILE: w NF n.c.

JuI 19, 2018

STN EN M LARIMORE
CLERK tl b nis'r cT

.s.n. OF /t%. -Mi> l

t

UM TED STATES OF AM ERICA

Y:.

SAMUEL BAPTISTE
,

a/k/a GKhilafahlitic
a/ka *Abdul Jalil Qamàid lmarahz'
G a M ihadi geac rivatelc

Defesdant.

/

INDIW M ENT

n e Grand Jury charges:

COUNT 1
Distributing Inform ation

Pertaining to Explosives

(1# us-c. j 84z(p)(2)(A))

On or about November 6
, 2016, in M imni-Dade County

, in the Southern Diszct of

Floridaa the defendant
,

SAM UEL BAPTISTE
,

a/ka Gn ilafahaitic
a/ka GAbdul Jalil Rashid Imarahl
aY a Glihadi geartprivatel'

did knowingly disG bute by any means i
nformation pertaining to

, in whole or in parq the

m anufactm e and use of an explosive
, des% ctive device

, and weapon of mass destruction
, that is,

a document titled Glns% ctions: How to M ak
e a Homemade Pipe Bomb

y'' with the intent that the

information be used for
, and in furtherance of, an activity that constimtes a Federal crime of
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violence, that is, using a weapon of mass destruction
, in violation of Title 18, United States

Codt, Section 2332a(a); a1l in violation of Title 18
, United States Code, Sections #42(p)(2)(A)

and 844(a)(2).

COUNT 2
Distributing Information
Pertaining to Explosives

(1# U.S.C. j 842(p)(2)(A))

On or about November 6
, 2016, in Miami-Dade Cotmty

, in the Southem District of

Floridw the defendant
,

SAM UEL BAPTISTE
,

a/ka Gn ilafahaitic
a/ka GAbdul Jalil Raskid Imaralc
a/?a elihadi geartprivltell

did knowingly distdbute by any means inf
ormation pertaining to

, in whole or in part, the

manufacture and use of an explosive
, des% ctive device, and weapon of mass destruction

, that is,

a docum ent titled Kpipe Bombs
,'' with the intent that the information be used for, and in

furtherance of, an activity that constitutes a Fed
eral crime of violence

, that is, using a weapon of

mass des% ction, in violation of Title 18
, United States Code, Section 2332#*; a11 in violation

of Title 18, United States Code
, Sections 842(p)(2)(A) and 844(a)(2)

.

COUNT 3
Distributing lnform ation

Pertaining to Explosives

(18 U.S.C. j 842(p)(2)(A))

()n or about November 6
, 2016,in Miami-Dade County

, in tht Southern District of

Floridw tlw defendant
,

SAM UEL BAPTISTE
,

aY a çén ilafahaitil
a/k/a GAbdul Jalil Rasbid Imarahc
a/k/a Nihadi geartprivatelc

2
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did knowingly distribute by mzy means informatio
n pertaining to, in whole or in part

, the

manufacture and use of an explosive
, destructive device, and weapon of m ass destruction

, that is,

a document titled ulmprovised Explosive Devices
y'' w1111 the intent that the information be used

for, and in furtherc ce of
, an activity that constimtts a Federal crime of violence

, that is, using a

weapon of mass dee lction
, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Seclion 2332*49 al1 in

violation of Title 18
, United States Code, Sections 842(p)(2)(A) and 844(a)(2).

COUNT 4
Distributing Information
Pertailing to Explosives

(18 U.S.C. j 842(p)(2)(A))

On or about November 6
, 2016,in Miami-Dade Cotmty

, in the Southem Disict of

Floridw the defendant
,

SAM UEL BAPTISTE
,

œ a çlxhilafahaitil
a/k/a ççAbdul Jalil Rasbid Imarah'
a/k/a ulihadi gearerivatel,H

did knowingly disdbute by any means inform
ation pertaining to, in whole or in pmt the

manufacture and use of an explosive
, des% ctive device, and weapon of mass des% ction

, that is,

a document titled Sçlmprovised Mlmltions Black B
ook, Volume 1,9% with the intent that the

information lx used for
, and in furtherance of, an activity that constitutes a Federal crime of

violence, that is, using a weam n of mass destru
ction, in violation of Title 18

, United States

Code, Section 2332a(a); a11 in violation of Title 18
, United States Code, Sections 842(p)(2)(A)

and 844(a)(2).

3
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COUNT 5
Attem pting to Provide M aterial

Support to a Foreign Terrorist Orga
nization(lsl

amie State of Iraq and al-shaml
(18 U.S.C. j 2339B(a)(1))

On or about November 6
, 2016, in Miami-Dade County

, in the Southem District of

Floridw the defendam
,

SAMUEL BAFH STE
.

a/ka Gn ilafahaitic
a/k/a GAbdul Jalil Rashid Imarahc
a/k/a Oihadi gearerivatel;

did knowingly attempt to provide âç
material support or resources

y'' as that term is defined in Title
18, United States Code

, Section 2339A(b), including services and m
rsonnel, as alleged in

Cotmts 1-4 of tlïis lndictment
, to a foreir  terrorist organization

. that is, the lslsmic State of Iraq

and al-sham CISlS''), which at a11 relevct tim
es was designated by the SeCRtaV of Stat

e as a
foreir  terrorist organizmion pur

mmnt to Scction 219 of the lmmiration and N
ationality Act

CmA''), knowing that ISIS wms a desi>ated f
oreir terrorist organization (as desned in Titl

e
18, United States Code

. Section 2339B(g)(6)), that ISIS engages and has engaged i
n terrorist

activity (as defned in Section 212(a)(3)(B) of th
e INAI, and that ISIS engages and bœq engag

ed
in terrorism (as deGned in Section 140(d)(2) 

of the Foreign Relations Authorizxti
on Act, Fiscal

Years 1988 and 1989). in violation of Title l8
, United States Code

, Sections 2339B(a)(1) and 2
.

COUNT
- 6

Attem pting to Provide M aterial

Support to Terrorists

(18 U.S.C. j 2339A(a))

On or about November 6
, 2016, in Miami-Dade County

, in the Southm.n Die ct of
Floridw the defendant

,

SAM UEL BAPTISTE
,

a/k/a en ilafahaic

4
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a/k/a GAbdul Jalil Rashid lmar
ahr''

a/ka Glihadi gearlprivatel'

did knowingly attempt

18, United States Code
,

1 -4 of this Indictment
,

used in prepnmtion for and in

to provide tsmaterial support or reso
urcess'' as that term is defined in Titl

e

Section 2339A(b),

knowing and intending that th
e material

including services and person
nel, as alleged in Counts

support and resources were to be

18, Unitedcanying out violations of Title S
tates Code, Section

2332a(a) (uKe,without lawful authority
, of a weapon of mass des% ctio

n), in violation of Title 18
,Unhed States Code

, Sections 2339A4a) and 2
.

A TRUE BILL

f

4J

K BENJAMIN G. o sx
UNITED s ATES ATT Ey

MARC S. ANTON
ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTOR

NEY

<  
.

MIC L KUR
ASSISTANT UNITED STAW S AU ORN

EY

FO ERSON .

5
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COU
RTSOUTHERN DIST

RICT OF FLORIDA

PENALTY SHEET

Defendant's Name: Sam
uel B. aptlste. a/k/a ççKhilafahaltiz' 

a/k/a GAbdul Jalil Rashid
Imarah' a/k/a Rlihadl ee

arfprivatep'

Case No:

Counts #: 1-4

Distributina lnformation P
ertainina to Explosives 

- -

Title l 8. United States Cod
e. Section 842fpb(2à(A)

*M ax. Penalty: 20 Years' l
mprisonment

Count #: 5

Attemptinz to Prodde Matt
rial Supoort to a Foreia  T

errorist Orzanization
Title 18. United States Code

. Section 2339B(a)(1à

* M ax. Penalty: 20 Years' l
mprisonment

Count #:6

Attempting to Provide Mat
erial Support to Terrorists

Title 18. United States Code
. Section 2339Ata)

*M ax. Penalty: 15 Year
s' lmprisonment

Cotmt #:

*M ax. Penalty:

*Refers only to possibl
e term  of incarceration

. does not include possible nnes, restitutiomspedal assessm ents
y parole terms, or forfeltures th

at may be appllcable
.
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UNITED STATES OF AM ERICA

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

CASE NO.

SAMUEL FAFTISRaMa GKhllafah
a! GWk1% GAbdul J
*l,I Ralhid Ilparak''

a/ka Oihadi geartp -nvatel'

Defendanto

l

Court Division: (selxt ()nel

- -2ï-- h4ianai
FTL

CERTIFICATE OF TRIAL ATTORNEY.

Ke W est
Mnïs ,Tp

I have carefully considered the allegati
ons ojthe indictment, the number ot defendants

, 
the numberof probable witnesses and the legal compl

exlties of the Indictmente formatlon attach
ed hereto.I 

am aware that the information s pu plied op this jtatement 
will be relied upon by the Judges of thisd 

schedullng cnminal trials under the mnnd
ate of the Speedy Trial

Court jn setti gn their calqndnm an
U.S.C. Sectlon 3161

.
Act, Tltle 28

Superseding Case lpformation:

New Defendantts) Yes
Number of New Defendants
Total number of counts

No

I do hereby certify that;

2.

Inte reter: (Yes Mr No)Yanguage and/or dlalectList

This case will take 5

Yes
reo e

days for the parties to try
.

Please check appropriate category and t
ype of offense listed below:

tcheck only one) 
(Check only one)

0 to 5 days
6 to 10 days
l l to 20 days
2 1 t o 6 0 d ya s

d over61 days an

l
11
1II
IV
V

X Pepy
M lnor
Misdem.
Felony U

.6 Has this case been prtviously fil
ed in this District Court? @es or No) NoIf yes:

Judge: C
ase No.(Attach copy pf dispositive ordel)

Has a complalnt been filed in thls maler? @ es 
or No) Nolf yej:

Mapstrate Case No
.Related M iscellaneous number

s:Defenda
ntts) in federal custody as of 1 1/9/2016

Defendantts) in stjte custody as of
Rule 20 from the Dlstrict of
Is this a potential death penalty case? (Yes or No) N

o

Dpes this case originate from a matter pendi
ng in the Northern Region of the U

.S. Attomey's Officepnor to October 14, 2003? Yes N
o X . -

Does this case originate from a matter p
ending in the Central Region of the U

.S. Attomey's Offkerior to September 1
, 2007? Yes XP

MARC S. ANTON

ASSISTANT UNITED SYATES AU ORNEY
FL Bar No. 148369

l
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